


PUBLIC

C.F.R. 8 3.34(c) so that SIE and Microsoft can continue to negotiate and thereby eliminate or
narrow any issues that need to be presented to the Court for resolution.
Pursuant to the January 4, 2023 Scheduling Order, Microsoft has until April 7, 2023, to
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

In the Matter of

Microsoft Corp.,
a corporation, and DOCKET NO. 9412
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ORDERED:

D. Michael Chappell
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Date: February [ ], 2023
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on February 1, 2023, | filed the foregoing document electronically
using the Federal Trade Commission’s e-filing system, which will send notification of such filing
to:

April Tabor
Secretary
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-113
Washington, D.C. 20580
ElectronicFilings@ftc.qov

The Honorable D. Michael Chappell
Administrative Law Judge
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-110
Washington, D.C. 20580
OALJ@ftc.com

I also certify that | caused the foregoing document to be served via email to:

Complaint Counsel
James Weingarten
James Abell
Meredith Levert
Jennifer Fleury
Cem Akleman
Taylor Alexander
Amanda Butler
Merrick Pastore
Nicole Callan
Ethan Gurwitz
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Counsel for Respondent Activision-Blizzard, Inc.
Steven C. Sunshine

Julia K. York

Jessica R. Watters

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 271-7860
steve.sunshine@skadden.com
julia.york@skadden.com
jessica.watters@skadden.com

Maria A. Raptis

Michael J. Sheerin

Evan R. Kreiner

Andrew D. Kabbes

Bradley J. Pierson

Matthew M. Martino

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
One Manhattan West

New York, NY 10001

(212) 735-2425
maria.raptis@skadden.com
michael.sheerin@skadden.com
evan.kreiner@skadden.com
andrew.kabbes@skadden.com
bradley.pierson@skadden.com
matthew.martino@skadden.com

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ I1sabel Tuz

D. Bruce Hoffman (bhoffman@cgsh.com)
Leah Brannon (lbrannon@cgsh.com)

Carl Lawrence Malm (Imalm@cgsh.com)
Isabel Tuz (ituz@cgsh.com)

2112 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

T: +1 202 974 1500

CLEARY GOTTLIEB STEEN & HAMILTON LLP

Counsel for Non-Party Sony Interactive
Entertainment LLC
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